
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252

August 12, 2014 

REGULAR COUNTY BOARD MEETING AGENDA 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on August 12, 2014 at 9:00 a.m. in 
the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 

9:00 Call to Order  
1. Presentation of Colors
2. Approve Agenda
3. Comments and Announcements
4. Approve Bills

9:15 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 
1. Reine Township Officials

9:30 Consent Agenda 
1. July 22, 2014 Regular Board Proceedings
2. July 29, 2014 Special Board Meeting Proceedings
3. 2014 Board of Appeal and Equalization Minutes
4. Roseau River Watershed District Appointments
5. Warroad River Watershed District Appointments
6. Temporary Liquor License – Badger Jaycees
7. Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) Resolution
8. CVSO Operational Enhancement Grant
9. Highway Department – Heavy Equipment Operator Hire

9:45 Department Reports 
1. Highway Department

a. CR103 Bridge Replacement Bids
b. Gravel Purchase Contract

10:00 BREAK 

10:15 County Board Items 
1. SWCD – Comprehensive Local Water Plan Discussion
2. Commissioner Committee Reports

11:00 Unfinished Business 

11:00 Adjourn 

*Limited to five minutes

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Chair ** District 2, Jack Swanson, Vice-Chair ** District 3, Roger Falk 
District 4, Todd Miller ** District 5, Mark Foldesi 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Board Appointment 1 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: 8/12/14 Originating Department:  Reine Township 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Reine Township Officials 

Presenter:  Reine Township Officials 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes

Board Action Requested: 
Reine Township Officials will meet with the Board to discuss funding options for improvements to the 
Reine Town Hall. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 

Requested Board Date: 8/12/14 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
July 22, 2014 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the July 22, 2014 Board Proceedings. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

July 22, 2014 
 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 
City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, July 22, 2014. 

 
CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL – ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Glenda Phillipe.  The 
Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, Todd 
Miller, Glenda Phillipe and Jack Swanson.   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
 
 Commissioner Phillipe requested that a MnDNR Water Use Restriction resolution be 
added to County Board Items.  Social Service Director Dave Anderson requested that the hire of 
a Financial Worker be added to Department Reports.  Sheriff Gust requested the hire of a Civil 
Process Supervisor be added to Department Reports.  A motion to approve the amended 
Agenda was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Miller and carried 
unanimously. 

  
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Commissioner Swanson relayed funeral arrangements for former Assistant Highway 
Engineer and District 3 Commissioner Orris Rasmussen.  Commissioner Phillipe informed the 
Board that FEMA will be in Warroad on Thursday, July 24, 2014 to begin damage assessments.  
Coordinator Pelowski notified the Board of the AMC Legislative Conference scheduled for 
September 3-4, 2014 in Alexandria, MN; reminded the Board that the HSEM interviews will 
begin today following the Board meeting and conclude Thursday, July 24, 2014; and, informed 
the Board that Jennifer Wolf of MCIT will be in Roseau to conduct a Performance Evaluation 
training on Thursday, August 14, 2014. 
 
APPROVAL OF BILLS 
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Falk and 
carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 

 
Warrants Approved For Payment 7/10/2014 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 ANDERSON/ RONALD AND SUSAN  18,041.00 
 CENTURYLINK  3,178.99 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  3,286.50 
 RIVERFRONT STATION  5,384.15 
 AGGART EXCAVATING & SEPTIC SERVICE 6,877.00 
 12   Payments less than 2,000.00 6,129.07 
 Final Total:      42,896.71      
 
Warrants Approved For Payment 7/17/2014    
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 ROSEAU CITY  9,334.61 



 

 6   Payments less than 2,000.00 3,120.42 
 Final Total:  12,455.03 
 
Warrants Approved On 7/22/2014 For Payment 7/25/2014 
 Vendor Name Amount 
 CDW GOVERNMENT INC  5,746.86 
 GARTNER REFRIGERATION CO  3,333.24 
 INGALLS/TERRY  6,750.00 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  6,675.61 
 LIFECARE MEDICAL CENTER  2,926.43 
 MN OFFICE OF ENTERPRISES TECH  2,500.00 
 MSOP-MN SEX OFFENDER PROGRAM-D 2,957.40 
 NORTHERN RESOURCES COOPERATIVE  3,360.99 
 ROSEAU DIESEL SERVICE INC  6,389.42 
 UND FORENSIC PATHOLOGHY  2,000.00 
 51  Payments less than  2000 17,741.37 
 Final Total:  60,381.32 
 
 In addition, the Board approved forthwith payments to Byron Cole in the amount of 
$290.00 for beaver removal and inspection on CD20; and, to William Thompson in the amount 
of $437.50 for mowing in America and Clearwater Townships. 
 
DELEGATIONS/BOARD APPOINTMENTS/PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Maria Pahlen – DWI Court 
 DWI Court Coordinator Maria Pahlen met with the Board to provide an update on the 
DWI Court activities.  Ms. Pahlen provided the Board with recidivism statistics since 2008 (8% 
compared to a national rate of 50-60%) and stated that there was a                                                                                                                                                                                     
savings of $290,370.00 (in jail costs) due to participants going through the DWI court instead of 
spending time in custody. 
 
Marc Bloomquist – Department Of Corrections Probation Update 
 Bemidji District 2 Supervisor Marc Bloomquist met with the Board to outline the 
strategies and goals of the correctional services provided to Roseau County. 
 
Kristina Harms – Northwest Regional Library (NWRL) 
 Northwest Regional Library Director Kristi Harms met with the Board to provide an 
update on the regional library systems programming and activities.  Ms. Harms also requested 
the Board consider a 5% increase in the 2015 NWRL appropriation. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 A motion to adopt the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by 
Commissioner Falk and carried unanimously.  The Board by adoption of its Consent Agenda 
approved the July 8, 2014 Board Proceedings; authorized Treasurer Diane Gregerson to 
establish an investment account with Wells Fargo (2014-07-03); re-appointed Bryan Erickson to 
a two-year term on the Social Services Board, effective July 1, 2014 to June 30, 2016; approved 
a MN Application for Exempt Gambling Permit for a Whitetails Unlimited raffle on August 16, 
2014 at Springsteel Resort. 
 
 



 

DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Highway Department 
 Engineer Ketring met with the Board to seek approval to call for bids and to request 
approval of a contract for aggregate resurfacing. 
 
 A motion to call for bids for SP 068-617-006:  grading, shoulder widening and bituminous 
surfacing on CSAH 17; and SP 068-617-007:  bridge replacement on CSAH 17, which is a joint 
project with Lake of the Woods County, to be opened on August 25, 2014, at 2:00 p.m., at the 
LOW County Courthouse, was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner 
Swanson and carried unanimously. 
 
 A motion to award a contract to R & Q Trucking, Inc., in the amount of $51,000.00 for 
aggregate surfacing, was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Falk and 
carried unanimously. 
 
Social Services 
 
 Social Service Director Dave Anderson requested the Board consider the hire of a 
Financial Worker.  A motion to hire Heather Magnusson as a Financial Worker (Grade 6, Step 
A), effective August 11, 2014, was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously. 
 
Sheriff’s Office 
 
 County Sheriff Steve Gust requested the Board consider the hire of a Civil Process 
Supervisor/Office Manager.  A motion to hire Amy Carlson as a Civil Process Supervisor/Office 
Manager (Grade 6, Step C), effective August 4, 2014, was made by Commissioner Miller, 
seconded by Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously. 
 
COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
 Commissioner Phillipe presented the Board with a Water Surface Use Slow No-Wake 
resolution for consideration.  A motion was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by 
Commissioner Miller and carried unanimously to adopt the following resolution: 
 
2014-07-02 
 

WHEREAS, heavy rain has caused the water levels on the Warroad River to exceed the 
ordinary high water mark, and; 

 
WHEREAS, the water level is causing a significant amount of property damage, and; 
 
WHEREAS, the Warroad City Council and the Roseau County Board of Commissioners 

is requesting a 30-day temporary water surface use slow no-wake restriction on the Warroad 
River within 300 feet from shore;  

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Roseau County Board of 

Commissioners authorizes a 30-day temporary emergency water surface use slow no-wake 
restriction from the MnDNR (pursuant to MN Rule 6610.3700 subp.9). 
 



 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Commissioner Committee Reports 
 Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Building Committee, 
7/11/14; Social Services Board, 7/15/14; Highway Committee, 7/15/14; Minnesota Power 
Scoping Meeting, 7/16/14. 
 
 Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  Social Services Board, 
7/15/14; Highway Committee, 7/15/14. 
 
 Commissioner Miller reported on the following committee(s):  Social Services Board, 
7/15/14; Highway Committee, 7/15/14; Highway Department Planning Committee, 7/21/14. 
 
 Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Warroad Lost River Gun 
Club, 7/8/14; Warroad City Council, 7/14/14; Social Services, 7/15/14; Highway Committee, 
7/15/14; Roseau County Committee on Aging 7/21/14.  
 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Roseau Community 
Meeting, 7/8/14; Roseau Convention & Visitors Bureau, 7/9/14; Jadis Town Board, 7/9/14; 
Blandin Foundation Broadband Webinar, 7/10/14; Building Committee, 7/11/14; Social Services 
Board, 7/15/14; Highway Committee, 7/15/14; NW Minnesota Housing and Redevelopment 
Authority, 7/16/14; Minnesota Power Scoping Meeting, 7/16/14; Northwest Service Coop 
Meeting, 7/17/14; Highway Department Planning Committee, 7/21/14. 
 
 Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the Regular Meeting at 11:40 a.m. The next 
Regular Meeting of the Board is scheduled for August 12, 2014 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Glenda Phillipe, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 
 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 

Requested Board Date: 8/12/14 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
July 29, 2014 Special Board Meeting Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the July 29, 2014 Special Board Meeting Proceedings. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
SPECIAL MEETING 

July 29, 2014 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in Special Session in 
the Courthouse in the City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, July 29, 2014. 

CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL – ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM 

The meeting was called to order at 11:30 a.m. by Board Chair Glenda Phillipe.  
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, 
Todd Miller, Glenda Phillipe and Jack Swanson.   

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

A motion to approve the Agenda was made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by 
Commissioner Falk and carried unanimously. 

HOMELAND SECURITY/EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT (HSEM) DIRECTOR HIRE 

The Board discussed candidate selection for the position of County HSEM Director. 
After discussion, a motion to hire Kyle de Molee, at a Grade 9, Step A, regular part-time (32 
hours per week), effective August 4, 2014, was made by Commissioner Foldesi, seconded by 
Commissioner Miller and carried by a three to two vote with Commissioners, Foldesi, Miller and 
Phillipe in favor and Commissioners Swanson and Falk opposed. 

Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the Special Meeting at 11:55 a.m. The next 
Regular Meeting of the Board is scheduled for August 12, 2014 at 9:00 a.m.  

Attest: Date: 

Ann Marie Miller, Administrative Assistant Glenda Phillipe, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 

Roseau County, Minnesota 



 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 12, 2014  Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2014 Board of Appeal and Equalization Minutes. 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board review and approve the 2014 Board of Appeal and Equalization Minutes. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF APPEAL AND EQUALIZATION 
 

June 17, 2014 
 
 The Board of Appeal and Equalization of Roseau County, Minnesota [Board], met in 
the County Board room in the courthouse in the City of Roseau, Minnesota, on Tuesday, June 
17, 2014, at 6:00 p.m.  Chair Glenda Phillipe called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  
Members present were Commissioners Roger Falk, Jack Swanson, Todd Miller, Mark Foldesi 
and County Auditor Martha Monsrud.  Also present was County Assessor Allen Heim, Deputy 
County Assessor Elizabeth Miller, and members of the public. 
 
 Board members signed the official oath of the Roseau County Board of Appeal and 
Equalization and the County Board of Appeal and Equalization Certification Form for 2014.   
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Miller, 
and carried by unanimous vote for the approval of the Roseau County Board of Appeal and 
Equalization Agenda. 
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Miller, 
and carried by unanimous vote for the approval of the June 18, 2013 and June 25, 2013, 
minutes of the 2013 Roseau County Board of Appeal and Equalization by approved as written.  
 
 There were no correspondences received.  
 
 Assessor Heim met with the Board and discussed the changes to land values.   
 
 Assessor Heim presented to the Board recommendation for changes in values on the 
following parcels:  
 
  31.0043500 Llewellyn Wibbels-decrease value from $223,000.00 to $206,700 
  48.0000200 Norman Berg-increase value from $$25,600 to $162,100  
    (10 acres and a cabin added)  
  39.0015800 Michael O’Donnell-increase value from $213,700 to $238,800 
    (1 acre and cabin added) 
  21.0089800 David Meek-decrease value from $91,300 to $87,800.  
 
 A motion was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Swanson and 
carried by unanimous vote to accept the recommendation as presented by Assessor Heim.  
 
Taxpayer Appearances:    
 
 Ell Kay Foss: previously attended the local board of appeals for Reine Township.  His 
property was adjusted after the local board meeting from $100,400 to $97,100.  Ell Kay 
requested additional reduction.  Al Heim made note that Reine Township had recently been 
reassessed into the CAMA system.  It was recommended that Assessor Heim and the Local 
Assessor Phil Kotta revisit the property and return with a recommendation at the reconvened 
meeting.   
 
 Lee Sorenson: previously attended the open book meeting for the City of Roseau.  
Lee Sorenson requested a reduction in the value of his commercial building in the City of 
Roseau.  Assessor Al Heim reviewed the property with Mr. Sorenson and informed the board 
of why the current value was reduced after the open book meeting from $299,400 to $272,800.  



It was recommended that Assessor Heim revisit the property and return with a 
recommendation at the reconvened meeting.     
 
 Floyd Haugen: previously attended the local board of appeals. He requested 
additional discussion regarding lowering the valuation of his parcels in Moose and Ross 
Township because of continual drainage issues and his rocky soil types.   Assessor Al Heim 
was asked by the Board to review all of Floyd Haugen’s parcels and come back with a 
recommendation.  
 
 John Starway: previously attended the open book meeting for the City of Badger.  He 
is requesting a reduction of the value of his property because when he purchased the property 
at the 2012 tax forfeited land sale he paid $100.00.  He plans on building on the land at some 
point.  Assessor Al Heim was asked to return with a recommendation at the reconvened 
meeting.  
 
 Joe Biondi: Commissioner Phillipe inquired if Assessor Heim had visited with Joe 
Biondi on his property in the City of Warroad located near the railroad tracks.  Assessor Heim 
was asked to return with a recommendation at the reconvened meeting.   

A motion made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Swanson to 
recess the meeting of the 2014 Roseau County Board of Appeal and Equalization at 7:30 p.m. 
and to reconvene at 9:45 a.m. on Tuesday, June 24, 2014. 
 

June 24, 2014 
 
 The Board of Appeal and Equalization of Roseau County, Minnesota, reconvened the 
June 24, 2014, in the County Board room in the courthouse in the City of Roseau, Minnesota. 
Members present were Commissioners Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, Todd Miller, Jack Swanson, 
and Glenda Phillipe.  Also, present were County Assessor Allen Heim, Deputy County 
Assessor Elizabeth Miller, Coordinator Jeff Pelowski, Deputy Auditor John Huss and Board 
Clerk Ann Marie Miller. 
 
 Chairman Phillipe called the meeting to order at 9:45 a.m.  Board members signed the 
official Oath of the Reconvened Meeting of the Roseau County Board of Appeal and 
Equalization and the Reconvened County Board of Appeal and Equalization Certification Form 
for 2014.   
 
 Ell Kay Foss: Assessor Al Heim recommended an additional decrease from $97,100 
to $89,300. Motion to approve the decrease was made by Commissioner Swanson, second by 
Commissioner Falk, opposed by Commission Miller, motion carried.   
 
 Lee Sorenson:  Assessor Al Heim recommended an additional decrease from 
$272,800 to $256,900.  A motion to approve the decrease was made by Commissioner 
Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Falk, Commissioners Foldesi, Falk and Phillipe 
opposed, motion failed.  
 
 Discussion was held regarding the current listing price of the property and what the 
current owner and Commissioners anticipate the actual sale price of $220,000, and to meet 
closer to the middle between the Assessor’s recommendation of $256,900 and $220,000 for 
the current value to be $238,000. A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded 
by Commissioner Miller to decrease the value to $238,000, motion carried.  
 



 Floyd Haugen: Assessor Al Heim recommended no change to the values of Mr. 
Haugen’s property.  There are known water issues. A motion was made by Commissioner 
Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Falk, to accept the Assessor’s recommendation of no 
change, motion carried.  
 
 John Starway:  Assessor Al Heim recommended no change to the value of Mr. 
Starway’s property.   A  motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Foldesi to accept the Assessor’s recommendation of no change, motion 
carried. 
 
 Joseph Biondi:  Assessor Al Heim recommended a decrease from $114,400 to 
$112,100.  A motion was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Swanson 
to accept the Assessor’s recommendation, motion carried.  
 
 A motion to close the 2014 County Board of Appeal and Equalization meeting was 
made by Commissioner Miller, seconded by Commissioner Foldesi and carried unanimously.  
 
Approved:  Date_______________   
 
 
_____________________________  _____________________________ 
Martha Monsrud    Glenda Phillipe  
County Auditor                                             Commissioner, District 1 
 
_____________________________  _____________________________ 
Jack Swanson                Roger Falk 
Commissioner, District 2                              Commissioner, District 3 
                                                
 _____________________________ _____________________________           
 Todd Miller     Mark Foldesi 
 Commissioner, District 4   Commissioner, District 5 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 8/12/14 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Roseau River Watershed District Board Nomination -  
Advertising 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
The terms of LeRoy Carrier and Floyd Haugen will expire on October 19, 2014.  The Board will consider 
advertising for applicants to fill these positions.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
 

 
WATERSHED BOARD APPOINTMENT NOTICE  

  
The Roseau County Board of Commissioners is accepting nominations for the following 
Watershed Board Appointment: 
 

Two (2) managers to the Roseau River Watershed Board for a three year term 
beginning October 19, 2014 ending October 19, 2017.  The terms of LeRoy 
Carrier and Floyd Haugen will expire on October 19, 2014.  
 

Persons interested in being appointed to serve as a Watershed District Manager should 
contact the Roseau County Coordinator, 606 5th Avenue SW, Room 131, Roseau, MN  
56751 (218-463-4248) or at annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us to obtain an application.  
To be considered, interested persons must submit completed applications no later than 
4:30 pm August 29, 2014. 
 
Dated:  August 12, 2014 
 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Vice-Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson -  
District 3, Roger Falk, Chair - District 4, Todd Miller - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 5  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 8/12/14 Originating Department:  Coordinator’s Office 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Warroad River Watershed District Board Nomination -  
Advertising 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
The terms of Loren Horner and Keith Landin will expire on September 19, 2014.  The Board will consider 
advertising for applicants to fill these positions.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
 

 
WATERSHED BOARD APPOINTMENT NOTICE  

  
The Roseau County Board of Commissioners is accepting nominations for the following 
Watershed Board Appointment: 
 

Two (2) managers to the Warroad River Watershed Board for a three year term 
beginning September 19, 2014 ending September 19, 2017.  The terms of Keith 
Landin and Loren Horner will expire on September 19, 2014.  
 

Persons interested in being appointed to serve as a Watershed District Manager should 
contact the Roseau County Coordinator, 606 5th Avenue SW, Room 131, Roseau, MN  
56751 (218-463-4248) or at annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us to obtain an application.  
To be considered, interested persons must submit completed applications no later than 
4:30 pm August 29, 2014. 
 
Dated:  August 12, 2014 
 

 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson, Vice-Chair -  
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Todd Miller - District 5, Mark Foldesi 

 
An Equal Opportunity Employer 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us


 

Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 6 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 08/12/2014 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Temporary 3.2 Liquor License for the Badger Jaycees 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Approval of the temporary liquor license for the Badger Jaycees at the Badger Rodeo.  Period license is valid is 
August 15, 2014 to August 16, 2014.  
 

Background: 
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 7  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 8/12/14 Originating Department:  County Board 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Aquatic Invasive Species Resolution 

Presenter: Commissioner Todd Miller 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider a Resolution in support of a Program Work Plan to prevent the spread of aquatic invasive 
species (AIS). 

Background: 
In 2014, the Minnesota State Legislature allocated additional County Program Aid in order to develop and 
implement a program to prevent the spread of AIS. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

   
 A motion was made by Commissioner XXXXXX, seconded by Commissioner XXXXXX and 
carried unanimously to adopt the following resolution: 

 
2014-08-01 

 
WHEREAS, the 2014 Minnesota State Legislature allocated additional County Program 

Aid to Roseau County to develop and implement a program to prevent the spread of aquatic 
invasive species (AIS); 

 
WHEREAS, Counties must specify by Board Resolution how the AIS funding will be 

utilized; 
 
THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Roseau County Board hereby approves the 

attached AIS Program Work Plan as prepared by the Roseau County Soil and Water 
Conservation District (SWCD). 

 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
  
 
I, Jeff Pelowski, Board Clerk in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and 
correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of Commissioners on August 12, 
2014. 
 
 
SIGNED WITNESSETH: 
 
____________________________   
Glenda Phillipe, Board Chair Jeff Pelowski, Roseau County Board Clerk 

 

 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 



 

Roseau County Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention 

Program Work Plan 
 

The purpose of the Roseau County Aquatic Invasive Species Prevention Program is to identify, 
educate, and control or eradicate aquatic invasive species through inspections, treatment 
measures and public education.  Early detection is especially crucial for those invasive weed 
species that are highly aggressive.  Ultimately, the hope is to prevent the introduction or limit 
the spread of aquatic invasive species at all the access sites within the County.   

The goals of the program will be accomplished by inspecting and mapping all locations within 
the County’s legal ditch systems, rivers, and streams in which aquatic invasive weed species are 
known to exist.  This mapping will provide real time location information on a GIS layer, the 
control and management methods that are being used, and also the control effectiveness 
through follow-up inspections. 

Partner agencies will include the Roseau Soil and Water Conservation District, Roseau River 
Watershed District, Warroad River Watershed District, and the Two Rivers Watershed District.  
Partner agencies will work together to coordinate planning schedules and manage logistics to 
allow the most efficient control methods.  They will be very proactive in the development of 
educational material for the public and the school systems on all aquatic invasive species.  
Public awareness is one of the best methods for prevention and early detection of undesirable 
invasive species.   

Roseau County will enter into a Memorandum of Understandings with the Roseau Soil and 
Water Conservation District, Roseau River Watershed District, Warroad River Watershed 
District and the Two Rivers Watershed District to assist in the implementation of the Aquatic 
Invasive Species Prevention Program. 

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 8 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: 8/12/14 Originating Department:  Veterans Service 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
County Veterans Service Officer 
Operational Enhancement Grant 

Presenter:  Marty Howes 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider Resolution accepting the Minnesota Department of Veterans Affairs Operational 
Enhancement Grant. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:   
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
   
2014-08-03 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by the Roseau County Board of Commissioners that the 

County enter into the attached Grant Contract with the Minnesota Department of 
Veterans Affairs (MDVA) to conduct the following Program:  County Veterans Service 
Office Operational Enhancement Grant Program.  The grant must be used to provide 
outreach to the County’s veterans; to assist in the reintegration of combat veterans into 
society; to collaborate with other social service agencies, educational institutions, and 
other community organizations for the purposes of enhancing services offered to 
veterans; to reduce homelessness among veterans; and to enhance the operations of 
the county Veterans Service Office, as specified in Minnesota Laws 2013 Chapter 142 
Article 4.  This Grant should not be used to supplant or replace other funding. 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the County Board that Glenda Phillipe, the 
County Board Chair, be authorized to execute the attached Grant Contract for the 
above-mentioned Program on behalf of the County. 
 

 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
  
 
I, Jeff Pelowski, Board Clerk in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the foregoing is 
a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of 
Commissioners on August 12, 2014. 
 
 
 
 
 
 (SEAL)      ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 

Roseau County Board Clerk 
 

 

 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

























Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 9 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: 08-12-14 Originating Department:  Engineer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Heavy Equipment Operator Hire 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval to hire Mark Danielson as a Heavy Equipment Operator (Grade 5 Step C).   

Background: 
      
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 1a 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: 08-12-14 Originating Department:  Engineer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Contract for Bridge Replacement Project 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider contract with Triple D Construction & Leasing, Inc., for S.A.P. 068-598-036 Bridge Replacement 
Project on County Road 103 in Barto Township in the amount of $162,171.75. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Department Reports 1b 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: 08-12-14 Originating Department:  Engineer 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
 Gravel Purchase Contract 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Consider Gravel Purchase Contract with Deloris Lorenson. 

Background: 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Items 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 12, 2014 Originating Department:  Roseau SWCD 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Resolution to Waive 5 Year Amendment Update 

Presenter:  Janine Lovold 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
A Resolution is needed to waive the 5 year amendment update for the Comprehensive Local Water Management 
Plan.  At this time, the update is not needed as the Plan’s Goals, Objectives and Action Items are still relevant and 
will be until the Plan expires in 2019.   

Background: 
The Board of Water and Soil Resources North Committee approved the Roseau County Local Water Management 
Plan with the inclusion of an amendment halfway through the Water Plan 10 year interval.  This amendment would 
be desired if new goals or action items arose that needed to be placed in the Water Plan.  At this time, no goals or 
action items have been brought to our attention to warrant an amendment process and so to go through the 
motions of an update at this time would be a waste of resources. Our current Water Plan still has relevant goals 
and action items that benefit Roseau County. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

   
 A motion was made by Commissioner XXXXXX, seconded by Commissioner XXXXXX and carried 
unanimously to adopt the following resolution: 

 
2014-08-02 

 
WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103B.301 to 103B.355, Comprehensive Local Water Planning 

and Management, authorizes Minnesota Counties to develop and implement a comprehensive local water 
management plan, and 

 
WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board of Commissioners adopted the Roseau County Comprehensive 

Local Water Management Plan on April 6, 2010, and 
 
WHEREAS, the BWSR Board Order approving the current Roseau County Comprehensive Local Water 

Management Plan requires amendment of the Goals, Objectives, and Action Items, commonly called the “5-year 
update”, by March 24, 2015, and 

 
WHEREAS, the BWSR’s Plan Extension Policy supports waivers of the 5-year update requirement of local 

water plans for organizations to participate in and more effectively utilize the Minnesota Pollution Control Agency’s 
watershed-based 10-year approach of monitoring, assessment, and development of Watershed Restoration and 
Protection Strategy (WRAPS) documents, and 

 
WHEREAS, the WRAPS schedules for watersheds in Roseau County are as follows:  
 

Watershed % of County Scheduled Completion Date
Roseau River 56.0% June 2019

Two Rivers 29.5% June 2017
Lake of the Woods 13.6% December 2016

Tamarac River 0.7% December 2015
Thief River 0.2% June 2015 , and 

WHEREAS, the Plan Extension Policy further supports waivers of the 5-year update requirement in order to 
synchronize water management efforts between partners in order to develop and complete watershed-based plans 
through One Watershed One Plan, and 

 
WHEREAS, the watershed district plan expiration dates are as follows: 
 

Watershed District % of County Plan Expiration Date
Roseau River WD 56.0% April 2019
Two Rivers WD 29.5% October 2017

Warroad River WD 13.6% August 2018
Middle-Snake-Tamarac River WD 0.7% September 2022

Red Lake WD 0.2% October 2018 , and 
 
WHEREAS, Roseau County is interested in pursuing options under the One Watershed One Plan program 

with watershed district and neighboring county partners in the future, and 
 

 

 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 



WHEREAS, Roseau County has determined it is in their best interest to forego the 5-year update as they 
transition into One Watershed One Plan. 

 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Roseau County Board of Commissioners requests a 

waiver of the requirement to complete the 5-year update to the current Roseau County Comprehensive Local Water 
Management Plan. 

 
STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
  
 
I, Jeff Pelowski, Board Clerk in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the 
proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of Commissioners on August 12, 2014. 
 
 
SIGNED WITNESSETH: 
 
____________________________   
Glenda Phillipe, Board Chair Jeff Pelowski, Roseau County Board Clerk 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Items 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: August 12, 2014 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioner 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☒ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners Phillipe and Swanson have submitted Committee Reports for review. 
 

Background: 
Monthly meeting review. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County Board 
July/August 2014 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
July 1 – Operations - Roseau 
July 1 – COW – Roseau 
July 8 – Roseau County Board – Roseau 
July 8 – Warroad Lost River Gun Club – Warroad 
July 14 – Warroad City Council – Warroad 
July 15 – Social Services – Roseau 
July 15 – Highway – Roseau 
July 21 – Roseau Committee on Aging – Roseau 
July 22 – County Board – Roseau 
 
 
 
July 22 – HSEM Interviews – Roseau 
July 24 – FEMA – Warroad 
July 24 – HSEM Interview – Roseau 
July 28 – HSEM Quarterly Reports - Warroad 
July 28 – Warroad City Council – Warroad 
July 29 – Public Health – Roseau  
July 29 – HSEM Hires – Roseau  
 
August 4 – RCCoA – Roseau 
August 5 – COW – Roseau 
August 5 – Operations – Roseau 
August 6 – Agency on Aging – TRF 
August 12 – County Board – Roseau 
August 13 – Lake Township – Warroad 
August 14 – MCIT Training – Roseau 
August 14 – DNR – Roseau 
 
 



                                 JACK SWANSON COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
JULY 22, 2014 -  HOMELAND SECURITY EMERGENCY MANAGER 
INTERVIEWS 
 
JULY 23, 2014 -  ROSEAU COUNTY FAIR BOOTH 
 
JULY 24, 2014 -  HOMELAND SECURITY EMERGENCY MANAGER 
INTERVIEW 
 
JULY 25, 2014 -  ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES ANNUAL 
CONFERENCE PLANNING COMMITTEE (ST PAUL);   chose topics 
for conference breakout sessions 
 
July 28, 2014 -  big four (st paul);  met w/ executive committees 
and executive directors of Minnesota association of 
townships, league of Minnesota cities, Minnesota school 
boards association -  topics included broadband grant 
opportunities, and expectations of civility at public 
meetings 
 
JULY 29, 2014 -  PUBLIC HEALTH;  CONTINUED DISCUSSION OF 
PROPOSED NUISANCE ORDINANCE 
 
JULY 30, 2014 -  SUPER ONE FOODS GRAND OPENING RIBBON-
CUTTING 
 
AUGUST 4, 2014 -  ROSEAU COUNTY COMMITTEE ON 
AGING;  DISSOLUTION RESOLUTION 
 
AUGUST 4, 2014 -  ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL 
 
AUGUST 5, 2014 -  COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
AUGUST 6, 2014 -  MEETING WITH CROOKSTON JUVENILE CENTER 
DIRECTOR 
 
AUGUST 6, 2014 -  COMMUNITY JUSTICE COORDINATING COMMITTEE 
 



August 7, 2014 -  association of Minnesota counties 
executive committee (st paul) 
 
August 8, 2014 -  a.m.c. executive committee meeting with 
m.c.i.t. executive committee 
 


	8-12-14.pdf
	REGULAR COUNTY BOARD MEETING AGENDA




